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November 21, 2016
VIA E-FILING
Mr. Steven V. King, Acting Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:
Whidbey Telephone Company – Fifth Revision of Sheet No. 201 Canceling Fourth Revision of Sheet No. 201; Fourth Revision of Sheet No. 201.1 Canceling Third Revision of Sheet No. 201.1; Third Revision of Sheet No. 201.2 Canceling Second Revision of Sheet No. 201.2
Dear Mr. King:


Attached you will find the above-referenced tariff sheets.  The purpose of this filing is waive the installation charge when a customer commits to a 24 month service commitment.  In addition, this filing deletes the credit of $500.00, to be applied toward customary non-recurring charges in the Special Promotion which has expired.







Sincerely,








RICHARD A. FINNIGAN
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Clients (via e-mail)

3

